

From: Mark Obrien

To: Doug Young

Date: August 01, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1300-EX-ST-2018

---

Message:

I wish to clarify that this is a whitespace application. It is modeled after a similar project this same team did in Washington State last year.

That demonstration was -

Call WL9XBM

File # 0425-EX-ST-2017

The same white space equipment will be used for this application that we used for WL9XBM.

Jim Lancaster, a whitespace consultant, handled the application for WL9XBM. Jim has filed multiple successful white space applications, but was not available to help with this application. That is the reason the applicant name has changed to SpectraRep.

West Pond is a technology and services provider that I work closely with. SpectraRep has video management software that interfaces with the West Pond hardware. West Pond was a sub-contractor on WL9XBM, and will provide the same role for this new application. SpectraRep was intimately involved with WL9XBM.

We will be replicating effectively 100% of what we did with WL9XBM, same team, same equipment, just in a new location.